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NO. LTC# 412-2015 
	

LETTER TO COMMISSION 

TO: 	Mayor Philip Levine and Members the City f(•mmission 

FROM: 	Jimmy L. Morales, City Manager 

DATE: 	October 21, 2015 

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Offers Free wim Classes in After-school and Playtime 
Programs 

The Parks and Recreation Department is now offering free swimming classes to the participants 
enrolled in the After-school and Playtime programs. The participants will learn stroke 
development, water safety and drowning prevention. According to the Centers for Disease 
Control and Prevention, drowning ranks fifth among the leading causes of unintentional injury 
death in the United States. Studies have proven that taking part in formal swimming lessons 
reduces the risk of drowning among children. We are committed to help reduce this risk. 

For more information on locations, dates and times, please refer to the flyer attached. Should 
you have additional questions, please contact Cindy Casanova at (305) 673-7730. 

Attachment 



Scott Rakow Youth Center 
November 2015 — May 2016 
Wednesdays 3 pm — 3:30 pm 

Flamingo Park 
October 2015 — May 2016 
Thursdays 3:30 pm — 4:30 pm 

North Shore Park 
October 2015 May 2016 
Tuesdays 3:30 pm — 4:30 pm 
Transportation will be provided to participating pool. 

LEARN 
TO SWI 
CLASSES 
Parks and Recreation is offering 
free swim classes to those 
enrolled in our After-school and 
Playtime programs. Children will 
learn stroke development, water 
safety and drowning prevention. 

 

Playtime (SPP, RAM, NSPYC, NIP) 
September — October 2015 
March — May 2016 

 

 

305.673.7730 
miamibeachparks.corn 
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